
 
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
February 25, 2014 

 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on February 25, 2014 at 9:00 a.m. in 
the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 
 
9:00 Call to Order  

1. Presentation of Colors 
2. Approve Agenda 
3. Comments and Announcements 
4. Approve Bills 
 

9:15 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 
 

9:30 Consent Agenda 
1. February 11, 2014 Board Proceedings 
2. NW MN Regional Emergency Communications Board JPA 
3. Personal Leave of Absence Request 
4. Advertisement for Hire - Social Worker  
5. Northland Community and Technical College Safety Training Contract 
6. Warroad Estates, LLC Liquor License 
 

9:45 Department Reports  
 
10:00 BREAK  
 
10:15 County Board Items  

1. Commissioner Committee Reports 
 
11:00 Unfinished Business 

 
11:00 Adjourn  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   *Limited to five minutes 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 
 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Chair ** District 2, Jack Swanson, Vice-Chair ** District 3, Roger Falk 
District 4, Todd Miller ** District 5, Mark Foldesi 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 2/25/14 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
February 11, 2014 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the February 11, 2014 Board Proceedings. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

February 11, 2014 
 

The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in 
the City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, February 11, 2014. 
 
CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL – ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Glenda Phillipe.  The 
Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Mark Foldesi, 
Glenda Phillipe and Jack Swanson.  Commissioner Miller was excused. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 

A motion to approve the Agenda was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded 
by Commissioner Foldesi and carried unanimously. 
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 Court Administrator Teresa McDonnell announced to the Board that the Courtroom 
One remodel project is substantially complete and invited the Commissioners to visit at their 
convenience. 
 
 Board Chair Phillipe introduced Roseau High School’s “Girls Rock the Capital” 
representative DyAnna Grondahl.  DyAnna will be visiting the State Capital on Monday, 
February 17, 2014 as part of this program. 
 
 Coordinator Pelowski distributed a list of 2014 Legislative Priorities broken down to 
indicate County-specific priorities and MRCC-specific priorities.  Pelowski noted the 
cooperation with MRCC on all priorities. 
 
 Chair Phillipe reminded the Board of the upcoming Town Hall meetings with 
Representative Dan Fabian, Thursday, February 13, 2014, in Warroad, Roseau, Badger and 
Greenbush.  Phillipe also noted the Roseau County Township Officers Association meeting 
is scheduled for Tuesday, February 18, 2014, at the Roseau City Center. 
 
 Commissioner Falk announced that the Trails Committee Meeting was positive and 
noted that the groomer has been out on the snowmobile trails. 
 
APPROVAL OF BILLS 
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by Commissioner Foldesi and 
carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following bills: 
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 1/30/2014 
Vendor Name  Amount 
AFLAC  3,852.78 
MN ENERGY RESOURCES  2,634.54 
8 Payments less than 2,000.00  1,723.04 
Final Total:  8,210.36 
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 2/04/2014 
Vendor Name  Amount 
BADGER CITY  4,414.30 
GREENBUSH CITY  13,552.00 



 

ROSEAU CITY  35,136.99 
ROSEAU RIVER WATERSHED DIST  17,026.24 
SCHOOL DIST 2683  11,143.19 
SCHOOL DIST 676  11,992.23 
SCHOOL DIST 682  62,555.45 
SCHOOL DIST 690  39,240.68 
TOWN OF HUSS  2,498.04 
TOWN OF LAKE  8,002.04 
TOWN OF MICKINOCK  2,047.06 
TOWN OF SKAGEN  2,679.07 
TWO RIVER WATERSHED DISTRICT  5,553.43 
WARROAD CITY  7,517.64 
WARROAD PORT AUTHORITY  2,914.78 
38 Payments less than 2,000.00  23,246.21 
Final Total:  249,519.35 
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 2/06/2014 
Vendor Name  Amount 
DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO  2,133.33 
JOHNSON/LAURE A  3,526.88 
MN ENERGY RESOURCES  3,965.49 
PRUDENTIAL  2,347.63 
RIVERFRONT STATION  2,714.59 
ROSEAU CITY  25,649.50 
14 Payments less than 2,000.00  5,238.40 
Final Total:  45,575.82 
 
Warrants Approved On 2/11/2014 For Payment 2/14/2014 
Vendor Name  Amount 
ACS  4,980.91 
FARMERS UNION OIL CO-LK BRNSN  5,628.46 
FISCHER LAND SURVEYING & ENGINEERING  5,008.50 
GARTNER REFRIGERATION CO  5,117.70 
MAR-KIT LANDFILL  33,699.75 
MSOP-MN SEX OFFENDER PROGRAM-D 462  3,498.00 
NORTHERN RESOURCES COOPERATIVE  14,831.17 
NORTHLAND TIRE  3,591.58 
ROGER'S TWO WAY RADIO INC  17,710.57 
ROSEAU CO COOP ASSN  20,660.27 
SIMPLEX GRINNELL LP  2,601.00 
SJOBERG'S INC  2,668.25 
ZIEGLER INC  3,970.96 
66 Payments less than 2,000.00  27,023.42 
Final Total:  150,990.54 
 
DELEGATIONS/BOARD APPOINTMENTS/PUBLIC COMMENTS 
  

Mr. Jim Jenson addressed the Board with regard to a recent Letter to the Editor 
submitted by a County resident which suggested that Mr. Jenson should be prosecuted for 
theft of County owned gravel.  Sheriff Gust stated that his office will not be investigating this 
matter. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 A motion to adopt the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded 
by Commissioner Swanson and carried unanimously.  The Board, by adoption of its 
Consent Agenda, approved the January 28, 2014 Board Proceedings; approved the Roseau 
County Trailblazers 2nd Benchmark in the amount of $28,490.20; set a Public Hearing date 
of March 11, 2014, for a potential County land swap; approved resolution #2014-02-01 in 
support of County Publication Alternatives; and, approved the Jail Administrator benefit 
payout in the amount of $10,739.84. 
 



 

TOUR OF COURTROOM ONE 
 
The Board took a brief tour of Courtroom One to review the renovation project. 
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports 
 
 Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Committee of the 
Whole, 2/4/14; Safety Training, 2/5/14; Operations Committee, 2/5/14; Roseau River 
Watershed District, 2/5/14; Trails Committee, 2/6/14. 
 
 Commissioner Foldesi reported on the following committee(s):  Committee of the 
Whole, 2/4/14; Two Rivers Watershed District, 2/5/14; Trails Committee, 2/6/14. 
 
 Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s):  Committee of the 
Whole, 2/4/14; Land of the Dancing Sky Area Agency on Aging, 2/5/14; Housing Institute, 
2/5/14 and 2/7/14; Warroad City Council, 2/10/14.  
 

Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Roseau Economic 
Development, 1/28/14; Local Government Water Roundtable, 1/29/14; Safety Training, 
1/29/14; Roseau City Council, 2/3/14; Committee of the Whole, 2/4/14; Community Justice 
Coordinating Committee, 2/5/14; Operations Committee, 2/5/14; Northland College meeting, 
2/7/14; Roseau Convention and Visitors Bureau, 2/10/14. 
 

Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the regular meeting at 10:25 a.m.  The 
next regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for February 25, 2014 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
Attest: Date: _________________________  
 
_____________________________________ ________________________  
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Glenda Phillipe, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: February 25, 2014 Originating Department:  Commissioner 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
 
NWRRB Joint Powers Agreement Modifications 

Presenter:  Jack Swanson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioner Swanson will review the updated resolution pertaining to the NW MN Regional Radio Board Joint 
Powers Agreement. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Adoption Resolution 
 
 

Joint Powers Agreement; February 12, 2014 Amendments 
 

Northwest Minnesota 
Regional Emergency Communications Board 

 
 
WHEREAS, Roseau County is a participating member in the Northwest Minnesota Regional 
Radio Board formed pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 471.59 and 403.39, and 
 
WHEREAS, this Joint Powers Agreement amendment creates the Northwest Minnesota 
Regional Emergency Communications Board pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 403.392, and 
 
WHEREAS, these amendments were approved by the Board on February 12, 2014 to facilitate 
the incorporation of NG911 technology, public safety wireless broadband technologies, and 
other emerging public safety communication technologies. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Roseau County Board of Commissioners approves 
the modifications to the Joint Powers Agreement recommended by the Northwest Regional 
Radio Board and attached hereto; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED the Board Chair is hereby authorized to execute the Joint Powers Agreement.  
 
 
 
 
Roseau County 
 
_______________________________ _______________________________  
Chairperson of County Board   Auditor/Administrator 
 
_______________________________ _______________________________ 
County Attorney    Date  

 
 
 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 2/25/2014 Originating Department:  Sheriff’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Personal Leave of Absence Request 

Presenter:  Sheriff Steve Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
A Sheriff’s Department employee has requested personal leave while dealing with a health issue. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Consent 4  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 2-25-14 Originating Department:  Social Services 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Request approval to hire a social worker. 

Presenter:  Dave Anderson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Request permission to advertise for and hire a social worker. 
 

Background: 
Minnesota is requiring Special Needs Basic Care clients to enroll into the Medica Health Plan.  Medica is 
contracting with the county to provide Care Coordination Services.  The county will be paid for providing these 
services.  The dollars received should more than cover the cost of this position.  Existing staff cannot absorb the 
additional workload associated with the new SNBC clients. The Social Services Board is recommending the County 
Board approve this position. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 5 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 02-25-14 Originating Department:  Engineer 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Approve Contract with Northland Community & Technical  
College  
 
 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Approve Contract for the 2014 MSHA Annual Refresher Training for Employees on April 17, 2014. 
 

Background: 
      
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 6 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 02/25/2014 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Warroad Estate, LLC liquor license. 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Approval of the liquor license for Warroad Estates, LLC.  
 

Background: 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
   
 

RESOLUTION 
APPROVING LIQUOR LICENSES 

 
2014-02-02 

 
 BE IT RESOLVED that the Roseau County Board of Commissioners hereby 
grant the following liquor licenses to:  
 

Warroad Estates LLC, an On-sale intoxicating liquor  license, and a Sunday 
liquor license;  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that said license is effective February 25, 2014, 

through January 31, 2015, and recommends that said licenses be approved by the 
Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement Director if applicable. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    )  ss 
COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 
  
 
I, Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau 
County Board of Commissioners on February 25, 2014. 
 
 (SEAL)      ____________________________ 
       Jeff Pelowski 

Roseau County Board Clerk 

 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Chair ** District 2, Jack Swanson, Vice-Chair  
District 3, Roger Falk ** District 4, Todd Miller ** District 5, Mark Foldesi 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Items 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: February 25, 2014 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioner 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners Phillipe and Swanson have submitted Committee Reports for review. 
 

Background: 
Monthly meeting review. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County Board 
February 2014 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
 
February 4 – COW – Roseau 
February 5 – Land of the Dancing Sky Agency on Aging – TRF 
Elected VP of board; objective “return to community” – Senior LinkAge Line has had 773 pre-admission 
screening since November 1, 2013 (2 people screen/each screening takes ½ hour); more money for 
aging program/elder care development programs; aging program director hired; need more homemaker 
and chores helpers;  
February 5 – Housing Institute – Warroad 
February 7 – Housing Institute – Warroad 
February 10 – Warroad City Council – Warroad 
February 11 – County Board – Roseau 
 
February 12 – Lake Township – Warroad 
Special meeting March 18 - Parker Addition roads. 
February 13 – Fabian Town Hall - Warroad 
February 18 – Social Services - Roseau 
February 18 – Highway Department – Roseau 
February 18 – Public Health – Roseau 
February 18 – Township Officers’ Association – Roseau 
February 20 – MN Housing – Roseau 
February 25 – Warroad Community Ed Board - Warroad 
February 25 – County Board – Roseau 
 



JACK SWANSON COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
FEB 11, 2014 -   ROSEAU COUNTY CREDIT CARD COMMITTEE;  asked DIANE 
GREGERSON TO RESEARCH VENDOR OPTIONS 
 
FEB 12, 2014 -  NORTHWEST REGIONAL RADIO BOARD;   APPROVED A MODIFIED 
JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT;  TALKED ABOUT THE LONGTERM FUNDING STUDY 
 
FEB 13, 2014 -  STATE REP. DAN FABIAN TOWN HALL MEETING;   TALKED ABOUT 
A  VARIETY OF LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES, INCL WORKFORCE HOUSING & 
SUNSETTING OF STATE MANDATES 
 
FEB 14, 2014 -  A.M.C. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE;   TELECONFERENCE ON BOARD 
AGENDA 
 
FEB 17, 2014 -  ROSEAU COUNTY COMMITTEE ON AGING;  HEARD THAT JAN 2014 
SET A NEW RIDERSHIP RECORD FOR FAR NORTH TRANSIT 
 
FEB 18, 2014 -  SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 
 
FEB 18, 2014 -  HIGHWAY COMMITTEE 
 
FEB 18, 2014 -  PUBLIC HEALTH COMMITTEE;   TALKED ABOUT ALL-HAZARD 
MITIGATION PLAN;  TALKED ABOUT ordinances related to health risks 
(garbage houses, animal hoarding, etc) 
 
Feb 18, 2014 -  Roseau school board 
 
Feb 19, 2014 -  nw Minnesota household hazardous waste committee 
 
Feb 19, 2014 -  amc/ maco teleconference;  on appointing- electing row 
officers 
 
Feb 19, 2014 -  jadis town board 
 
Feb 20, 2014 -  Roseau county affordable housing fund 
committee;  housing institute meeting on workforce needs 
 
Feb 21, 2014 -  association of Minnesota counties board of directors 
(st paul) 
 


	2-25-14.pdf
	REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA




